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The Old Grandin Library on East Main Street in Clinton is an 
unusual cast-iron-type front building for the area with pressed 
metal elements on the second floor.

This two story building, constructed of brick save the front, 
consisted basically of one room on each floor. This floor plan 
is unaltered on the first floor and on the second. A cement 
block leanto addition was added onto the rear probably sometime 
in the 1940 f s and served as a kitchen. Another wing was 
constructed onto the west facade, also of cement blocks, probabl) 
built at the same time as the leanto. This addition was to 
provide additional garage facilities for the fire department.

A 1906 postcard of the Grandin Library shows the, building in 
its original form indicating that the building hadja small 
rectangular hip-roofed tower at the rear where the kitchen leantc 
now is located. In addition, the original garage facility on tho 
west end also had a cast-iron front. Most of this section has 
been eliminated, probably when the cement block unit was built.

The front facade of the building, unaltered since construction 
in 1898, has a cast iron first floor. The center double doorway 
is somewhat inset under the main facade of the building and 
flanked by two closely set large bay windows on each side. In 
addition, off to the east side is another entrance door, leading 
up to the second floor.

The second floor front facade is comprised of pressed metal 
ornamentation and four large bay windows. The windows are 
separated by pressed metal columns.

Above the windows is a decorative pressed metal cornice. The 
gable end, which faces the front of the building, is obstructed 
from view by a triangular marquee, original to the building, 
which proclaims the date of construction (1898) and partial use 
(Grandin-Library).

The rest of this rectangular building is constructed of brick 
which is painted and has a stone foundation, but no cellar. The 
gable roof has a very flat pitch.

The concrete block units to the back and on the west side are 
of modern construction. The first story brick wall in the rear 
was removed when the leanto kitchen wing was added.

Except for these additions the exterior of this building is 
unaltered.



ERIOD (Check One or More as Appropriate)

Pre-Columbion! D 16th Century 

15th Century D 17th Century

u
ID 
en.

LU 

UJ

Abor iginal

Q Prehistoric

Q] Historic

j Agriculture 

jK] Architecture 

D Art 

| ] Commerce 

[~1 Communications 

[ | Conservation

Educationjg^j

[~] Engineering

| | Industry

[ [ Invention

Q Landscape

	Architecture 

| | Literature 

Q Military 

I I Music

18th Century 

19th Century

Q Political

(^| Religion/Phi­ 

losophy

Q Science

[ | Sculpture

| | Social/Human­ 

itarian

Q Theater

| | Transportation

20th Century

Urban Planning 

Other (Specify)

ducation . , , . _ , . 
The residents o£ the Town of Clinton were provided with their 
irst public library as a result of a bequest in the will of 
)aniel F. Jkandin,

His will delegated a substantial amount of money to the town 
For the purpose of establishing a public library to be called tin 
Grandin Library. Apparently this will was seriously contested 
ausing a considerable delay and depletion of the legacy.

Eventually, however, in about 1898 the Court of Chancery 
eleased the remaining legacy of the will to be used for the 
urpose of building the library. Citizens of the town and 
urrounding vicinity soon complied with the bequest by purchasing
centrally-located lot and donating it for the library site. A 

uilding Committee was appointed by the Common Council to oversee 
onstruction.

Originally, it was hoped the $2,000 left in the will would be 
nough to cover construction, but in June, 1898 the Mayor, who 
as in charge of the work, notified the Common Council that the 
und was exhausted and requested an appropriation of $1,000 from 
tie Town of Clinton for the library's completion. A special 
ublic election was called to authorized the money, but before 
t was held Ralph Voorhees, a philantropic citizen of Clinton, 
onated the money needed to complete the work in every detail. 
Voorhees also contributed another $500 for the acquisition of 
ooks).

The Grandin Library, as a result, was quickly completed and 
the upstairs functioned as the public library for the Town of 
linton from 1898 to the 1960's.

The building served multiple purposes at numerous times. When 
irst constructed, while the upstairs of the building was a 
.ibrary, the first floor functioned as a municipal office and a 
"ire department. The dates of the municipal usage is uncertain, 
>ut the Fire Department used the first floor until 1968. (From
.968-1973) it was the headquarters of the Rescue Squad).
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In addition, the Grandin Library first floor served as a 
temporary schoolhouse from 1921 to 1923 after the regular school 
burned.

Architecture
The front facade of the Grandin Library which is comprised 

of cast iron on the first floor and pressed metal for the second 
floor is typical of the once numerous modest commercial and 
public buildings which stood on the streets of smaller American 
towns and cities at the end of the 19th century.

Doing these buildings all or in part out of cast iron and 
pressed metal reduced the costs incurred with stone facades while 
retaining a high degree of ornamentation. The strength of the 
cast iron facade also made possible either increased size or 
increased space in a public building. The Grandin Library, which 
was built on limited funds, probably took all these factors plus 
that of durability into consideration when it was decided to add 
a cast iron/pressed metal front facade.

Although at one time these types of buildings were apparently 
fairly common throughout the United States they have been 
numerously destroyed throughout the years making the existence 
of such a building in Clinton of local significance architecturally

A 1913 catalog of George L. Mesker § Co. of Indiana claimed 
that they had 51 pressed metal fronts in New Jersey alone. (And 
this company was a considerable distance from the state)

Other scattered reports of late 19th-early 20th century 
businesses which produced similar facades indicate that there 
may have been several hundred such buildings in New Jersey. 
And although a census has never been completed concerning cast- 
iron type buildings which presently exist within the state the 
presence of the Grandin Library is unique to Clinton, and, 
possibly, the county.
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